From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Schmaler, Tracy
_(SMQ); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

CcC: i Admin. Assistant |

Sent: 8/10/2011 6:32:37 PM

Subject: FW: Operation Fast and Furious July 26, 2011 Hearing--QFRs

Attachments: McMahon QFRs.pdf; Newell QFRs.pdf

FYI - these have been sent directly to ATF, as you see. Tharks.

From: Dunbar, Kate [mailto:Kate.Dunbar@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 4:11 PM

To: ! ATF s Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Pinto, Ashok; Kerner, Henry

Subject: Operation Fast and Furious July 26, 2011 Hearing--QFRs

Attached are questions for the record that require responses from the respective special agents. A hard copy has
been mailed to each of them at ATF Headquarters. These responses are due August 30, 2011 by COB.

If you have any questions, please contact Ashok Pinto or Henry Kerner at 202-225-5074.

Kate Dunbar

Staff Assistant

House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
Chairman, Rep. Darrell Issa

B373 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515

(202) 225-5074

DOJ-FF-56486
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